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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

1. Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.

2, The State may accept or reject In part, or in whole, any bid.
3, Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Dlvision

and have paid the required $125 fee. _ .
4, All services petformed or goods delivered under Slate Purchase Order/Contracts are to be continued for the
gent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislalure or otherwise

term of the Purchase Order/Contracts, contin i ‘(
being made avallable. In the event funds are not appropriated or olhenwise available for these services or goods

this Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect afler June 30.

5. Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or setvices.

6. Interest may be pald for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

7. Vendor preference will be granted upon wrilten request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8. The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

9. The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written nolice to the seller.
10, The laws of the State .of West Virginia and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Divislon shall govem the

purchasing process.

11, Any reference to au
agreement of the pariies.
12. BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendor/contractor files for bankruptcy protection,

this contract null and vold, and terminate such contract without further order.
13, HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM: The West Virginia State Government HIPAA Buslhess Associate
www.state.wv.usfadmin/purchasefvre/hipaahtml

Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attorney General,.is avallable online at ‘
theets. the. definition of a Cover Entity

and Is hereby made.part of the agreement provided that the Agenc}; eets. th _
(46 CFR §160.103) and will b disclosing Protected Health Information (45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor.

tomatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual written

the State may deem

14. CONFIDENTIALITY: The vendor agrees that he or she will not disclose to anyone, directly or indirectly, any such
personally Identifiable information or other confidential information gained from the agency, unless the individual who is
the subject of the Information consents to the disclosure In writing or the disclosure Is made pursuant to the agency's

with the Confidentiality Policles and Information

policies, procedures, and rules. Vendor further agrees to comply _
Security Accountabllity Requirements, set forth in htlp:/fwww.stale.wv.usladminlp_urchase/privacylnoliceConﬁdenliallty.pdf.

15. LICENSING: Vendors must be licensed and In good standing in accordance with any and all state and local l[aws and
requirements by any state or local agency of West Virginla, Including, but not limited to, the West Virginia Secretary
of State's Office, the West Virginia Tax Department, and the West Virginia Insurance Commission. The vendor must
provide all necessary relosses to obtain information to enable the director or spending unit to

verify that the vendor is licensed and in good standing with the above entities.

16. ANTITRUST: In subiniitihg a bid to any agene for the State of West Virginia, the bidder. offers and agrees that
if the bid Is accepted the bldder will convey, _sell.-assén or transfar to the- State: of West Virginia all rights, titte and interest
in and to all causes of action |t may now. or hereafter acquire under the al]litrust'laws-of.tl1e'.Un‘lted'S ates and the State of
West Virgnla for ptice flxing and/or unteasonable restraints of trade relating to the patticular commodities or services
purchased or acquired by {he Slate of West Virgirila. Such assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the

purchasing agency tenders the Initial payment (o the bidder. 7
| certify that this bid Is made without ptior understanding, agreement, or conneotlon with any corporation, firm, limited
llabllity company,. pattnership, or person or entlty submitting a bid for the same material, supplies, equipment or
cervices and Is in all respécts fair and without collusion or Fraud. | further cerlify that | am authorized to sign

the certification on behalf of the'bidder or thisbld.

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

1. Use the quotatior for::ns provided by the Purchasing Division. Complete all sections of the untation form.

2, ltems offered must be in compliance with the specificalions. Any deviation from the specifications must be clearly
indicated by the bidder. Allernates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the specifications must be clearly
dafined. A bidder offering an altemate should attach complete specifications and literature to the bid. The

Purchasing Dlvision may waive minor: deviafions to specifications. -
3. Unlt prices shall prevall In case of dlscrepancy. All quotalions are considered FF.0.B. destination unless alternate
shipping terms are clearly identified in the quotation. P

listed below prior to the date and time of the bid

4. Al quotations must be dellvered by the bidder to the office Ho the | time

opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will result in bid disqualifications: Department of

Administration, Purchasing Divislon, 2019 Washington Street East, P.O. Box 50130, Chatleston, WV 25305-0130.

5. Communication during the solicitation, bld, evaluation or award periods, except throlgh the Purchasing Division,

is strictly prohibited (W.Va. C.S.R. §148-1-6.6). ’
Rev. 11/09/11




Addendum #1
DNR212111

Are you looking for COTS, custom software, or any solution that could be tailored to meet your
needs?

The software bid must meet all the mandatory requirements of the RFQ. We do not care if it

is COTS or customized provided it meets our needs.

There is confusion between the expected delivery timeline and maintenance time. Can you
please clarify the application is expected to go into production?

The start date of the contract will be established via Notice to Proceed. The maintenance will
start after installation is complete.

will all users of the application be located within the same computer network?

No.

Would you be interested in a hosted and managed solution, or it is a requirement for you to
house the hardware and application within your datacenter?

There is currently no requirement to house the hardware.

Is this application a mission critical application? What SLA is expected? Depending on the SLA,
how would downtime be managed for maintenance? Should we anticipate clustered
environment for a maximum uptime?

The application is mandated by the federal government. The SLA required Is a maximum of 5
days of downtime. Maintenance should be scheduled during the middle of the month to not
conflict with end of month reporting. Reports are due the 10™ of every month. You should
not anticipate a clustered environment for a maximum uptime.




